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Kelly Lush

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: November 2, 2023 10:01 AM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: AMO Watchfile - November 2, 2023

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list

November 2, 2023 

In This Issue 
- AMO 2024 Youth Fellowship applications now welcome! 
- Community Emergency Preparedness Grant.   
- Ministry finds six species at risk of endangerment.  
- ROMA Conference: Close to Home - Request for delegation meetings. 
- ROMA 2024 Conference January 21-23: Exhibitor and sponsorship opportunities. 
- New AMO training - Understanding Competing Human Rights, December 12.  
- Land Use Planning Deeper Dive: Strengthen your planning skills with AMO training.
- 4S Webinar: Double WSIB rebates for Municipal Health & Safety Programs. 
- Webinar: LED Lighting Success Stories. 
- Occupational Health and Safety digital program partner wins award! 
- Reminder to register for Canoe Fall webinars. 
- Incentives (up to $20,000) for hiring new apprentices. 
- Hire the next generation of municipal workers. 
- Fleming College seeking municipal partnership projects.   
- Careers. LAS, City of Thunder Bay and Town of Milton. 
 
AMO Matters 
Encourage postsecondary students in your orbit who are interested in local 
government, policy development, good governance, and healthy democracy to apply 
to be one of three 2024 AMO Youth Fellows. Fellows are mentored, participate in 
AMO Board and Taskforce meetings, and engage in AMO’s Healthy Democracy 
Project. Applications are due on or before November 13 at 10 p.m. 
 
Provincial Matters 
Ontario has announced $5 million through an application-based program to help 
increased emergency preparedness. Municipalities under 100,000 are eligible to 
apply. Applications are due November 30.   
 
On October 25, the province posted policy on actions to protect and recover six 
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species at risk in Ontario: Fawnsfoot, Lilliput, Threehorn Wartyback, Shagreen, 
Toothed Globe and White-rimmed Shingle Lichen.  
 
Eye on Events 
ROMA is pleased to share that the opportunity to submit your delegation requests for 
the 2024 ROMA Annual Conference is now open. Registered municipal officials can 
submit meeting requests with Provincial Ministers and their staff on local matters. To 
submit your delegation requests click here. 
 
Don’t be disappointed! Book your trade show booth today to ensure your participation 
in the 2024 ROMA Conference. Limited spaces available. Download the exhibitor 
package or sponsorship package today.  
 
AMO and Hicks Morley have developed training to support municipal elected officials 
and council in understanding their obligations related to human rights and 
understanding how to manage seemingly competing human rights. You can register 
for this important training here. 
 
This training is for councillors with a good foundation in land use training and are 
ready to dive into strategic decision making. Engage in case studies and real life 
examples that are analyzed and understood through instructor lead instruction and 
group discussion. Register for the November 7 Advanced land use training. 
 
AMO’s Health and Safety Program Management partner, 4S Consulting, is hosting a 
webinar on November 14 at 8:30am ET on the double rebate offering from WSIB for 
municipal health and safety programs. Register and learn more on how to create 
sustainable health and safety programs.  
 
LAS 
Want to find out how to save time and money with your LED lighting upgrade? Join 
our webinar on November 22 at 10:00am where West Lincoln and Georgina 
Township will share their success stories from using the LAS Facility Lighting Service. 
Don’t wait - register today.   
 
Our Occupational Health and Safety digital program partner has won the AVETTA 
Best Safety Industry Provider Award. 4S Consulting Services navigates the complex 
landscape of workplace safety, helping to integrate it into the workflow of your 
business.  
 
Our fall webinar series showcasing Canoe Procurement Group technologies is on now 
until December 7. Join us for educational webinars covering a range of topics from 
electric vehicles and charging systems to drones. Check out our Events page for all 
the registration details. 
 
Municipal Wire* 
Construction and manufacturing businesses can get up to $20,000 for hiring new 
apprentices! The program, delivered by Colleges and Institutes Canada, helps 
employers build a strong workforce and meet labour shortages.  
 
The University of Waterloo is hosting info sessions on the process to recruit student 
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talent. Consider hiring a co-op student to support your municipality’s succession 
planning! 
 
Fleming College is seeking municipal environmental land-use planning and 
management projects to be implemented by students in the Environmental Land 
Management program. Contact Emily Markovic to discuss partnership opportunities.  
 
Careers 
Business Development Manager - Local Authority Services (LAS). Responsible for 
building a strategic partnership program for AMO to cultivate business relationships 
between third parties and AMO that leverage the value of AMO’s position in the 
Ontario’s market, provide benefits for municipalities. Apply to hr@amo.on.ca by 
November 22. 
 
Truck & Coach/Automotive Technician - City of Thunder Bay. Participates in the 
development and implementation of all repair and preventative maintenance 
programs. Apply online by November 14. 
 
Power Engineer - City of Thunder Bay. Responsible for monitoring ice or facility 
rentals and performs maintenance. Apply online by November 30. 
 
Animal Services Officer - Town of Milton. Responsible for monitoring compliance of 
the Town’s by-laws related to animal control. Apply online by December 1. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal governments. AMO 
supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and promotes the value of municipal 
government as a vital and essential component of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow 
@AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries  
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions
  

AMO's Partners 

                                         

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned.
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Kelly Lush

From: AMCTO | The Municipal Experts <amcto@amcto.com>
Sent: November 7, 2023 10:03 AM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: Advocacy Update: Fall Economic Statement

Updates on our advocacy initiatives 
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November 7, 2023

Advocacy Update: 

2023 Fall Economic Statement 
 

   

On Thursday, November 2, Minister of Finance, Peter Bethlenfalvy, introduced the 2023 Fall 

Economic Outlook and Fiscal Review: Building a Strong Ontario Together, known as the fall 

economic statement. The Government focused on two themes: Building Ontario and Working 

for You. 

   

While many of the commitments contained in the fall economic statement were previously 

announced, we are happy to see the Government make continued investments in infrastructure, 

including the Housing-Enabling Water Systems Fund. While welcome, this funding is likely 

insufficient to support the water infrastructure needs to build the housing targets the Province has 

set. We look forward to hearing more about the proposal to launch the Ontario Infrastructure Bank, 
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as well as the details of the Building Faster Fund. As an Association, we continue to advocate for 

the expansion of funding sources that appropriately address the infrastructure gap. Unfortunately, 

we were disappointed to see that the fall economic statement does not contain an update on the 

government’s commitment to make municipalities whole following its changes to development 

charges made through Bill 23. 

   

Other highlights with particular relevance to the municipal sector include: 

   

Building Ontario 

 Launching the Ontario Infrastructure Bank, a new arms-length, board-governed agency 

responsible for attracting public-sector pension plans and other trusted institutional 

investors to participate in large-scale critical infrastructure projects, with proposed initial 

funding of $3 billion. 

 $200 million over three years in a new Housing-Enabling Water Systems Fund, for the 

repair, rehabilitation and expansion of a variety of municipal water infrastructure projects. 

 $185 billion over 10 years, including $20.7 billion in 2023–24, toward Ontario’s Plan to 

Build, the Province’s capital plan, to build highways, roads, transit, hospitals, long-term 

care homes, schools, child care spaces, broadband and other critical infrastructure. 

 Making progress towards creating 86,000 new, high-quality, affordable child care spaces 

by 2026.  

Working for You 

 Extending the current gas and fuel tax rate cuts through June 30, 2024. 

 Encouraging construction of new purpose-built rental housing by taking steps to remove 

the full eight per cent provincial portion of the Ontario Harmonized Sales Tax (HST) on 

qualifying projects. 

 Supporting skills development and training, with more than $1 billion invested over 

three years in the Skilled Trades Strategy, as well as $860 million in the Training Stream 

and $224 million in the Capital Stream of the Skills Development Fund. 

o This includes $32.4 million over the next three years to support up to 6,500 paid 

research internships for undergraduate and graduate students, and postdoctoral 

fellows through Mitacs. 

 Investing $25 million over three years in the Ontario Immigrant Nominee Program 

through the 2023 Budget, expanding the Ontario Bridge Training program with a $3 

million investment in 2023–24 to help skilled newcomers start working in their trained fields 

faster, and removing Canadian work experience requirements for certain regulated 

professions to make it easier for newcomers to work in the professions they trained for. 

 Building at least 1.5 million homes by 2031 through targeted incentives to municipalities, 

including the Building Faster Fund, strong mayor powers and the Streamline Development 

Approval Fund. 
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The Government is now projecting a $5.6 billion deficit in 2023-24 based on updated economic 

and revenue information and higher contingencies to mitigate near-term risks. A deficit of $5.3 

billion is forecasted in 2024-25, followed by a surplus of $0.5 billion in 2025-26. 

   

We will continue to advocate for predictable long-term funding supports that are reflective of the 

value and cost of the services municipalities are expected to deliver. We will also continue to 

monitor and track your needs as members and municipal professionals when it comes to reducing 

the municipal reporting burden. If you haven't done so already, we encourage you to complete our 

intake form to provide your feedback on the most problematic reports - our goal is to use your real-

life examples to help solidify and advance our advocacy efforts. We thank you in advance for 

providing your feedback and for your ongoing support. 
 

   

For more information or to discuss further, please contact us. 

  
   
      

 

  

 

 
 

 

 
 

AMCTO | The Municipal Experts 

2680 Skymark Avenue, Suite 610, Mississauga, Ontario L4W 5L6 

Tel: (905) 602-4294 

www.amcto.com 
   

You are receiving this email because you have subscribed to receive AMCTO communications. 
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Kelly Lush

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: November 9, 2023 10:01 AM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: AMO Watchfile - November 9, 2023

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list

November 9, 2023 

In This Issue 
- AMO survey - Mapping Diverse Experiences Running for Municipal Office. 
- Complete and share our Municipal Employee Survey. 
- AMO 2024 Youth Fellowship applications now welcome! 
- Community Emergency Preparedness Grant.   
- Pilot vehicle questionnaire now open.  
- Volunteer firefighter recruitment and retention.  
- Ministry finds six species at risk of endangerment.  
- ROMA Conference: Closer to Home - Request for delegation meetings. 
- ROMA Conference: Exhibitor & sponsorship opportunities going fast. 
- Important new training: Understanding Competing Human Rights, Dec. 12. 
- New training: Navigating Conflict as an Elected Official 2.0 - Complex Situations.  
- Indigenous Community Awareness Training - New dates.  
- 4S Webinar: Double WSIB rebates for Municipal Health & Safety Programs. 
- Blog: LAS Natural Gas Program price change notice. 
- Plan now for a 2024 road/sidewalk assessment. 
- Webinar: LED Lighting Success Stories. 
- SaveOnEnergy Energy Management and Efficient Electrification webinars. 
- Canoe Fall webinar series: Registration open! 
- Fleming College seeking municipal partnership projects.   
- Careers: AMO/LAS, Durham, Asphodel-Norwood, Rainy River DSSAB, Hamilton. 
 
AMO Matters 
Have you run for municipal office, or considered running for municipal office in 
Ontario? If so, we would love to hear from you! By filling out this short survey, you will 
help AMO improve our understanding of diverse candidates running for office in 
Ontario, informing how we create new programs, resources, and advocacy strategies.
 
AMO is conducting a survey of Ontario municipal employees to learn about their work 
experience. Click here for the survey link and resources to share with your colleagues 
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and staff. 
 
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
increase emergency preparedness. Municipalities under 100,000 are eligible to apply. 
Applications are due November 30.   
 
Is your jurisdiction participating in a pilot vehicle program for e-scooters, cargo e-
bikes, large quadricycles, electric low-speed vehicles, or golf carts? If so, the Ministry 
of Transportation needs your input!  
 
The Ontario Fire Marshal is conducting an online survey for volunteer firefighters and 
fire chiefs to inform their understanding on recruiting and retaining volunteer 
firefighters.  
 
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
 
Building on AMO’s in demand training, Navigating Conflict Relationships as an Elected 
Official, Advanced Strategies for Elected Officials to Master Conflict Relationships 
(NCR 2.0), will take you to the next level of negotiating one of the more difficult 
aspects of local leadership: relationships. If you completed NCR 1.0 and are ready for 
the next steps in advancing your management of conflict relationships, this workshop 
is for you, this training is for you. Mark March 20 - 21, 2024 in your calendar and 
watch here for registration details.  
 
OFIFC and AMO are offering training to build indigenous cultural competency in 
municipal government. Through a self-paced learning module and live virtual 
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component, this training will provide knowledge and tools to utilize in moving improved 
and stronger Indigenous-municipal relations forward in Ontario. Register today for this 
sell out training opportunity. 
 
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
The LAS Natural Gas Procurement Program has secured prices for the new term that 
are lower than current utility rates. Contact us if you would like a report comparing 
your rates to our hedged price.  
 
The LAS Road & Sidewalk Assessment service is a great tool for managing some of 
your most important assets. Better data and the tools for planning will save you money 
and improve service levels. Contact Tanner for a quote to include in your 2024 
budget.  
 
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
 
SaveOnEnergy is offering free training webinars for municipal energy/facility 
managers and directors. Learn how to integrate energy management principles, 
identify savings, and reduce cost in your municipal facilities. Register today. 
 
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
Business Development Manager - LAS | AMO Business Services. Apply 
to hr@amo.on.ca by November 22. 
 
Senior Economist - Region of Durham. Apply online by November 26. 
 
Chief Administrative Officer/Clerk - Township of Asphodel-Norwood. Apply 
to recruitment@antownship.ca by November 17. 
 
Municipal Treasurer - Township of Asphodel-Norwood. Apply 
to recruitment@antownship.ca by November 27. 
 



4

Chief Administrative Officer - Rainy River District Social Services Administration 
Board. Apply to jocelyn.nielson@rrdssab.ca by December 6. 
 
Director, Indigenous Relations - City of Hamilton.  Apply online by November 22. 

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
Sent: November 16, 2023 10:01 AM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: AMO Watchfile - November 16, 2023

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list

November 16, 2023 

In This Issue 
- Complete and share our Municipal Employee Survey. 
- Community Emergency Preparedness Grant.   
- Pilot vehicle questionnaire now open.  
- ChargeON funding webinars. 
- Volunteer firefighter recruitment and retention.  
- ROMA Conference: Delegation requests deadline is November 20, 4pm. 
- ROMA Conference: Exhibitor & sponsorship opportunities are going fast. 
- Important new training: Understanding Competing Human Rights, Dec. 12. 
- Elevate your skills: Navigating Conflict as an Elected Official 2.0 Complex 
Situations.  
- Indigenous Community Awareness Training - new dates.  
- ONE Investment webinar: Equity Investing. 
- LAS webinar: LED Lighting Success Stories. 
- ClearRisk risk management webinar for AMO members. 
- SaveOnEnergy Energy Management and Efficient Electrification webinars. 
- Canoe Fall webinars: Navistar, Uncrewed vehicles. 
- Upcoming event by CAMH’s Provincial System Support Program. 
- Funded assistance for accessibility and disability management. 
- Enbridge Gas’ Integrated Resource Planning regional webinars. 
- Fleming College seeking municipal partnership projects.   
- Careers: AMO/LAS, Toronto, MoECP, Peterborough and ORFA.  
 
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
 
The ChargeON Program will provide up to 75% provincial funding for municipalities to 
install Electric Vehicle charging stations. Join webinars hosted by Canoe Procurement 
Group partner Flo on November 29 and the Ministry of Transportation on November 
30 to learn more.  
 
The Ontario Fire Marshal is conducting an online survey for volunteer firefighters and 
fire chiefs to inform their understanding on recruiting and retaining volunteer 
firefighters.  
 
Education Opportunities 
Submit your ROMA delegation requests by November 20, 4pm. Municipal officials 
registered for the 2024 ROMA Conference can submit meeting requests with 
Provincial Ministers and their staff on local matters. To submit your delegation 
requests  click here. 
 
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
 
ONE 
It’s municipal budget time and many of you focused on your 2024 finances, and 
making every dollar count is important. Over the long term, the growth from equity 
investments can help fund capital projects and municipal needs. Register for the 
November 30 webinar to learn more.
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LAS 
LAS’ turn-key Facility Lighting Service has been helping municipalities upgrade to LED 
lights for several years. Join our webinar on November 22 at 10:00am to hear West 
Lincoln and Georgina Township share their experience with this cutting edge program. 
Don’t wait - register today.   
 
Join us November 30 for a ClearRisk webinar to review their comprehensive risk 
management information system to streamline management and analysis of claims, 
incidents, policies, exposures, assets and more.  
 
The LAS/Canoe Procurement Group Fall webinar series is coming to a close! Join us 
on November 23 for a presentation by Navistar on their plans for a sustainable 
transportation future - register here. On December 7 we’ll hear from Aerospace and 
Deep Trekker, two new vendors in the Uncrewed Vehicles category - register here.  
 
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
A naturally occurring retirement community (NORC) is a regular residential building 
that has become home to a high density of older adults. Could NORCs help older 
adults age in place? In this webinar, November 28, 12:00 – 1:00 p.m. EST you will 
learn why they matter. This webinar will be of interest to policymakers, administrators 
and clinicians who provide care to older adults in health care or social service settings 
in Ontario. 
 
Limited spots remain available for a free and confidential Workplace Disability 
Management Assessment. For details and an application form, visit the National 
Institute of Disability Management and Research website. 
 
Sign up for Enbridge Gas’ Integrated Resource Planning Fall webinars to learn more 
about the IRP process, system needs, and potential projects that have been identified 
in your region.  
 
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
 
Project Director, Business Transformation - City of Toronto. Apply online by November 
28. 
 
Director, Species at Risk Branch - Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and 
Parks. Apply online by November 27. 
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Kelly Lush

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: November 23, 2023 10:01 AM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: AMO Watchfile - November 23, 2023

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list

November 23, 2023 

In This Issue 
- AMO survey: Mapping Diverse Experiences Running for Municipal Office. 
- Renewal of Ontario Invasive Species Strategic Plan.  
- Community Emergency Preparedness Grant.   
- Pilot vehicle questionnaire now open.  
- Webinars: Funding for EV charging stations. 
- Volunteer firefighter recruitment and retention.  
- New federal waste diversion resource document. 
- ROMA Conference: Plenary program announcement. 
- Important new training: Understanding Competing Human Rights, Dec. 12. 
- Save the date: OSUM 2024 Conference. 
- Blog: How Technology is Transforming FOI Programs in Ontario Municipalities. 
- Don’t get caught in the dark! 
- ClearRisk webinar for AMO members! 
- SaveOnEnergy Energy Management and Efficient Electrification webinars. 
- Canoe Fall Webinar: Uncrewed Vehicles(Drones - that is!). 
- Data Standards for Planning and Development Applications: Terminology. 
- Future of Aging Summit - Register today! 
- Funded assistance for accessibility and disability management. 
- Fleming College seeking municipal partnership projects.   
- Careers: Welland, Toronto and Simcoe County.  
 
AMO Matters 
Have you run for municipal office, or considered running for municipal office in 
Ontario? Do you consider yourself to be from an equity-deserving community? If so, 
we would love to hear from you! By filling out this short survey, you will help AMO 
improve our understanding of diverse candidates running for office in Ontario, 
informing how we create new programs, resources, and advocacy strategies. 
 
Provincial Matters 
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The Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry is seeking feedback on the proposed 
renewal of the Ontario Invasive Species Strategic Plan.  
 
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
30 to find out what you need to do.  
 
The Ontario Fire Marshal is conducting an online survey for volunteer firefighters and 
fire chiefs to inform their understanding on recruiting and retaining volunteer 
firefighters.  
 
Federal Matters 
The federal government published The Role, Management, and Impacts of Plastics in 
Organics Waste Diversion Programs (FR) in Canada to support municipal decision 
making on the inclusion of plastics such in organics recycling programs.  
 
Education Opportunities 
Register for the ROMA 2024 Conference to learn about hot topics impacting rural 
communities. Plenary stage programming includes panels discussions about The 
Future of Feeding Ontario and Experiences and Solutions for Rural and Remote 
Homelessness. 
 
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
 
Mark April 30 - May 2 in your calendar for the OSUM 2024 Conference in Orillia. 
Check back here as details are confirmed. 
 
LAS 
Nine out of 10 municipalities say that budgets have not increased to cope with the 
Freedom of Information demand. To learn more, read our Freedom of Information 
Solutions partner’s guest blog.  
 
Don’t get caught in the dark as the government phases out fluorescent and other 
mercury containing lights. The LAS Facility Lighting Service is your easy-button to 
environmentally-friendly, efficient LED upgrades. Contact Christian Tham to find out 
more and get started today. 
 
ClearRisk will be hosting our training webinar in one week! Come join us November 30
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at 11:00 AM ET for an overview of the system and a detailed demonstration.   
 
The final webinar of our LAS/Canoe Procurement Group Fall series will not disappoint! 
Join us on December 7th as we hear from Aerospace and Deep Trekker, two vendors 
in the new Uncrewed Vehicles category - register here today.   
 
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
The Digital Governance Standards Institute has opened public review on terminology 
that will be used to establish consistency in data requirements for planning and 
development applications in Ontario.  
 
RTOERO's inaugural Future of Aging Summit, held in Toronto from May 15 to 17, 
2024, unites global experts and thought leaders across numerous sectors to improve 
our later years. 
 
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
General Manager of Corporate & Enterprise Services/Chief Financial Officer (CFO) - 
City of Welland. Apply by December 15. 

Director of Community Services - City of Welland. Apply by December 15. 
 
Director Regulatory Compliance Enforcement - City of Toronto. Apply by: November 
30.  
 
Economic Development Officer - County of Simcoe. Apply by: December 8 

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

%MCEPASTEBIN% 
  

AMO's Partners 

                                                                             

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned.
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Program Manager, Facilities Preventive Maintenance - City of Peterborough. Apply to 
recruiting@peterborough.ca by November 20. 
 
Information and Skills Development Coordinator - Ontario Recreation Facilities 
Association. Apply online by December 15. 

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
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